FILED 7/15/2019

DOCUMENT NO. 05555-2019
E GUNSTER FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706
Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

July 15, 2019

E-Portal

Mr. Adam Teitzman, Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20190127-GU - Petition for approval of transportation service agreement
with Florida Public Utilities Company by Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc.

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Joint Responses of FPUC and Peninsula Pipeline to
Staff’s Second Data Requests in the referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don’t hesitate to let me know if
you have any questions whatsoever.

Kind regards,

Beth Keating
Gunster, Yoakley & Steivart .
215 South Monroe St7; Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 521-1706

MEK
Cc:// Kristen Simmons (Office of the General Counsel) via email: ksimmons(@psc.state.fl.us
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Re: Docket No. 20190127-GU - Petition for approval of transportation service agreement with
Florida Public Utilities Company by Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc.

Joint Responses of Peninsula and FPUC to Staff’s Second Data Requests

1. Staff noticed minor discrepancies between attachments A and B to the petition and
the petition itself regarding the locations and descriptions of certain
interconnects. Please confirm that the third sentence of paragraph 10 of the
petition should list North Lake/Northlake Boulevard rather than Seminole Pratt
Whitney Road.

Company Response: Yes, Seminole Pratt Whitney Road should be Northlake
Boulevard.

2. Please confirm that Peninsula would construct a new interconnection with Florida
City Gas at the northeast intersection of US Highway 98/State Road 80 and
Seminole Pratt Whitney Road.

Company Response: The newly proposed interconnection with Florida City Gas at the
northeast intersection of US Highway 98/State Road 80 and Seminole Pratt Whitney
Road will be constructed by Florida City Gas. Peninsula proposes constructing the
pipelines that extend west and north from that interconnection to the developments of
Arden and Westlake respectively.

3. Referring to page 10 of the Agreement, please define PPC and confirm if this is the
same as the Florida Southeast Connector.

Company Response: PPC is Peninsula Pipeline Company and is not the same as the
Florida Southeast Connection.

4. Please briefly describe the nature of service and the customer base already being
served by FPUC in the Palm Beach County area. Are these existing customers
included in the approximately 10,000 referred to in FPUC’s response to Staff’s First
Data Request, #97?

Company Response: The Seventh Revised Sheet No. 6 of FPUC’s tariff lists the
communities currently served in Palm Beach County. The types of service include
residential and commercial service and lighting.  The customers referred to in response
to Staff’s First Data Request #9 are customers that are being added as a result of this
proposed project.

5. Which pipelines does FPUC currently use to transport gas to the Palm Beach
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County area?

Company Response: Currently FPUC transports gas on the Florida Gas Transmission’s
interstate pipeline. As a result of this request, FPUC would also transport on the Florida
Southeast Connection intrastate pipelines, as well as on the Florida City Gas pipeline.

6. Please state the expected in-service date that begins the initial period of 20 years.

Company Response: The expected in-service date is January 2020.
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